
ADDENDUM #1 QUESTIONS  
 

Responses are in bold letters 
 

•How will vendors be notified of award? Notice of award is provided in writing to all 
offerors. 
• Do you anticipate awarding one or multiple vendors? The School Board anticipates 
awarding contracts to multiple offerors. 
•If we provide per evaluation rates, does the district require vendors to provide all of the 
assessments materials/protocols? Successful offerors are expected to provide all materials, 
supplies, equipment, evaluation kits, and protocols to provide appropriate services to the 
students in accordance with their IEP, 504 plan, or mental health needs.  The School Board 
will require the successful offeror to provide copies of all such materials used to the School 
Board as part of the offeror’s recordkeeping obligations. 
•How many billable hours are in a school day?  The amount of billable hours will depend on 
case load and student needs. 
•What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions? The number of full or part 
time positions will depend on case load and student needs. 
•Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office? No. 
•Will services be provided on site or virtually or a hybrid of both for the 22/23 SY? The nature 
of the service will depend on the needs of the student and may include onsite, virtual, or 
hybrid services.  Onsite services are preferred. 
•Will assigned candidates have access to materials, supplies, equipment, evaluation kits, and 
protocols provided by your schools?  Successful offerors shall be expected to provide all 
to materials, supplies, equipment, evaluation kits, and protocols to provide appropriate 
services to the students in accordance with the IEP, 504 plan, or mental health needs.  The 
School Board will require the successful offeror to provide copies of all such materials used 
to the School Board as part of the offeror’s recordkeeping obligations. 
•Will assigned candidates have access to computers/laptops and printers provided by your 
schools?  Successful offerors shall be expected to provide all to materials, supplies, 
equipment, evaluation kits, and protocols to provide appropriate services to the students in 
accordance with the IEP, 504 plan, or mental health needs.    
•Do you require resumes of potential contracted candidates to be included in our 
submission? No; however, the titles, licenses, and certifications of such candidates should be 
provided as part of your proposal. 
•Do you require the candidate’s license verification to be included in our submission? Yes 
•Is it the school's expectation to hire the candidates we will include in our proposal response if 
we get awarded? This question is unclear.  The School Board anticipates granting contracts 
in accordance with the RFP for services. 
•How many candidates/resumes will you need per discipline? This will depend on the needs of 
the students in accordance with the IEP or 504 plan. 
•Can pricing increase during the term of the contract?  The price cannot increase during the 
initial term of the contract. 
•Do contractors have to travel between schools during the workday? If so, are they required to 
clock out during travel between schools OR are they able to stay clocked in during travel 



between schools?  Contractors may be required to travel between schools during the 
workday.  Contractors will be paid for their time providing services to students for 
additional information. Please see Section V(C), pg. 4 of the Request for Proposal for 
additional information.   
•Does the school district reimburse for mileage?  Please see Section V(C), pg-4. 
•Do you have a preference for how we bind our bids, i.e. 3-ring binder, binder clip, stapled, 
etc.?  We have no preference. 
•Will we know the school sites services are being requested for? Or will the candidate need to 
cover a specific school site within the district?  Work location assignments will depend upon 
the needs of the students.  We have needs for services in many schools. 
•Will the providers need CPI Training? If it’s required, can we bill for the training?  No, 
vendors are not expected to make physical contact to restrain or seclude students. 
•What is the severity, age range, any specific behaviors?  Such information will be provided in 
the student’s record. 
•What certifications are needed or required prior to the candidate start?  Please see Section 
V(B), pg-4.  Certifications and licensures are dependent upon the positions and services 
provided. 
•What are the COVID Protocols? Are there vaccine or testing requirements?  Please see 
www.frco.k12.va.us, Click on FCPS COVID 19 Resources for our policies.  Please note that 
masking and vaccination may be required under a student’s IEP or 504 plan. 
•Are there any PPE requirements that the vendor will be responsible for?  At this time the 
school board anticipates providing any necessary PPE. 
•Is toileting or diapering required for these positions? If so, will there be district 
support?  Certain positions may be required to toilet or diaper the child. 
•I am reviewing this RFP and wanted to ask if you are accepting proposals for telehealth 
services; or, are you only wanting RFPs locally to Franklin County?  The nature of the service 
will depend on the needs of the student and may include onsite, virtual, or hybrid services.  
Onsite services are preferred. 
•Our rates are typically based on candidate experience and qualifications, so I was curious if a 
range of rates for each discipline will be accepted? Yes 
•Will only one agency be selected or is there the possibility of multiple awards?  The School 
Board anticipates offering multiple awards. 
•Are tele-therapy services an acceptable delivery model for SLP, OT, School Psychologist 
and/or Counseling? The nature of the service will depend on the needs of the student and 
may include onsite, virtual, or hybrid services.  Onsite services are preferred. 
 •Are electronic signatures, such as DocuSign, acceptable? Yes. 
 • Will we be automatically disqualified from submitting a response to the RFP for Mental       
Health Services if we do not meet the minimum liability limits for Sexual Misconduct Liability 
(SML) Insurance?  Yes. 
•Is there an anticipated number of therapists for each certification that will be needed for the 
upcoming school year? The number of therapist for each certification will depend on case 
load and student needs. 
•Will electronic signatures be accepted on proposal documents? Yes. 
•Does the district intend to award the RFP to a single vendor or to multiple vendors? The School 
Board anticipates awarding contracts to multiple vendors. 

http://www.frco.k12.va.us/


•Do you prefer or require the vendor to have a physical office in Virginia? Is there a preference 
for local vendors? Please see Section VIII for Evaluation and Award Criteria.  Please note 
that under the evaluation criteria the location of firm receives an assigned weight of 10%. 
 •Per Attachment D – Pricing Schedule, will the vendor have to provide services at the student’s 
home and/or its corporate office, or can the vendor opt to provide services on campus only?  The 
vendor can provide services on campus only. 
•If known, how many contracted providers (FTEs) per service does the district anticipate 
needing? This will depend on case load and student needs. 
• Do you require service provider resume(s) at the time of submission? If so, how many resumes 
do you require per service category? No.  
•If known, what are the anticipated or average weekly work hours per service provider? This 
will depend on case load and student needs. 
• How many days would the contracted providers work during the school year? (e.g., 180-day 
calendar) depends on the needs of the students? This will depend on caseload and student 
needs. 
•What is the amount of lead time the district will give vendors to have candidates placed after 
the district issues a notice or Purchase Order? This will depend on case load and student 
needs. 
•Will the district consider proposals from companies that ONLY provide tele-therapy in regards 
to this solicitation? The nature of the service will depend on the needs of the student and 
may include onsite, virtual, or hybrid services.  Onsite services are preferred. 
•What is the estimated number of positions needed (part-time vs. full-time)? The number of full 
or part time positions will depend on case load and student needs. 
•Is a local office required? Is there a preference for local vendors? Please see Section VIII for 
Evaluation and Award Criteria.  Please note that under the evaluation criteria the location 
of firm receives an assigned weight of 10%. 
•Can we submit for some, but not all parts, requested in this RFP? Yes. 
•Does a letter from our financial institution meet the financial requirements to submit for this 
RFP? No. 
•Will the district award more than 1 vendor? The School Board anticipates awarding multiple 
contracts under this RFP. 
•I am looking through your RFP this morning and wanted to ask a question about services.  For 
this RFP, do the services need to be in person or can they be virtual?  The nature of the service 
will depend on the needs of the student and may include onsite, virtual, or hybrid services.  
Onsite services are preferred. 
•Apart from end of tenure, is there any other reason to release this solicitation?  This question is 
unclear.  The School Board follows the Virginia Public Procurement Act in issuing its 
RFPs. 
•Can the district please clarify how needs for vendor supplied contractors will be disseminated to 
awardees post award? This question is unclear.  The School Board has multiple needs in 
multiple schools for students with various mental health needs or needs for services under 
their IEPs or Section 504 plans.  The departments will work with the successful offerors to 
place providers in schools where such providers are needed based upon the services that 
can be provided under the successful offerors’ contracts. 



•Can the district please provide a detailed explanation for how points will be awarded for the 
pricing section of this solicitation (i.e. lowest bill rate receives maximum points, and next lowest 
vendor receives a prorated amount; lowest bill rate receives maximum points, and the next 
lowest vendor receives a predetermined amount of points)?  Please see Section VIII of the RFP 
for Evaluation and Award Criteria.  Each proposal will be individually reviewed by a panel 
that will assign weights based upon this criteria chart. 
•When is the estimated contract award date, and how will the district communicate award status 
to vendors?  Please see Section VII of the RFP for timeframe.  The School Board will 
communicate its award decisions in writing. 
•How many vendors does the district expect to award a contract to for the services requested in 
this solicitation? There is no preset number of contracts.   
•Will the district review other SPED service classifications if submitted with the vendor 
proposal? The School Board is bound by the scope of services identified in the RFP.  The 
School Board is willing to consider all information provided in an offeror’s proposal. 
•What is the average caseload for the providers requested in this solicitation? The average 
caseload depends upon the type of service being provided and the number of students 
eligible for such services during the course of the school year. 
•Will the district accept Speech Language Pathologists during their Clinical Fellowship Year 
(CFY)?  No. 
•Can the district please clarify the maximum weekly allowable hours approved for providers 
requested in this solicitation?  This number varies based upon student needs and caseload. 
•Will the district accept digital proposal submissions?  Please see Section VI of the RPF. 
•Will the district accept contract exceptions? This question is unclear. 
•Are candidate resumes required, and if so, how many per modality?  Resumes of specific 
candidates are not required; however, offerors are expected to provide the number of 
candidates as well as their titles, licenses, and certifications as part of their proposals. 
•Can one proposal be submitted to cover all of the SPED classifications requested in this 
solicitation?  Yes. 
•Is FCSB able to accept Abuse and Molestation coverage included in the general liability policy 
or, does it need to be a separate policy? Offeror maintains general liability insurance, including 
coverage for sexual abuse and molestation, with no sub-limit. Please submit insurance 
declaration page for consideration. 
  


